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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 2:59 PM
To: 'Heather Patterson'; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly (stucker@blm.gov); Naranjo, Mark
Cc: Austin Weyant; Kyle_Littrell@xtoenergy.com; 'Amy C. Ruth'
Subject: RE: Golden D Fed #4 Work Plan

RE: XTO Energy * Golden D Fed 4 * 2RP‐4551 * DOR: 12/21/17 
 
Heather, 
 
OCD concurs with BLM approval of the proposal for remediation of the above referenced release, with the following:  
 

 OCD requests additional data from sample points identified as L1 and L2 to meet delineation goals of 600 mg/kg 
(chloride) 

 The site diagram depicts a sample point identified as L5 at the NW end of the impact area, (approximately 100 
yds from L4), however there is no analytical data provided for that sample point. OCD requests, minimally, 
bottom hole data to confirm delineation goal.  

 
All of the requested additional data may be obtained post excavation. Please advise once remedial activities have been 
scheduled.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 South First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext 108  
 

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local 
laws and/or regulations. 
 
 

From: Heather Patterson [mailto:heather.patterson@soudermiller.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 3:09 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; 
Tucker, Shelly (stucker@blm.gov) <stucker@blm.gov>; Naranjo, Mark <MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us> 
Cc: Austin Weyant <austin.weyant@soudermiller.com>; Kyle_Littrell@xtoenergy.com; 'Amy C. Ruth' 
<Amy_ruth@xtoenergy.com> 
Subject: Golden D Fed #4 Work Plan 
 
RE: XTO * Golden D Fed #4 * 30-015-35636 * 2RP-4551 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
Please find the attached work plan for the Golden D Federal #4. 
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If you have any questions, please give me a call. 
Thank you, 
 
Heather Patterson 
Staff Scientist 

Souder, Miller & Associates 
Engineering  Environmental  Surveying 
201 Halagueno St 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
www.soudermiller.com 
(575)200‐5343 (mobile) 
 

 
 


